gigzgir;Wilson Brick and Frame House c. 1790-1870
near Warwick
private
Painter's Rest, the traéb on whieh this house stands, has had a
long history as a-tenent farm. The tract of land which totaled 563
acres slong with the early two story flemish bond brick house with
post and hewn log kitchen wing was first owned by Charles Henry Fischer,
whose brother Sidney George Fischer owned Mount Harmon. In His Mount Harmon
1837-1850 diary he mentions, "Sunday I drove over to Painter's Rest,® (p. L)
By the mid 15th century Delawarian William Wilson had acquired this farm
while assembling a vasb bi-stete Ffers,(HHM 3/245) William Wilson died in
dugust of 1879 and Painter's Rest along with four other farms and property
in Warwick was advertised and sold &t asuction in 1881. (JAD 3/352) The
farm gt the time was tenanted out to s William Bland and was described
in the ™Cecil Democrat® with 223 acres and 13 square perches more or less,

divided into four fields. The buildings comsist of a brick dwelling with

two frame attachments, brick meat house, frame granary, and stable,
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Fischer-Wilson House

Addenda

Since Paul Touart's survey of the Fischer-Wilson House in 1979,
the house has deteriorated and in 1983 is gradually being demolished.
In July 1983, the two story frame wing is completely demolished, the
south porch of the main house is down, and only the log walls of the
post-and-plank kitchen survive, The original brick house remains
standing but is scheduled for demolition, with the materials to be
salvaged by a Chestertown builder,

Orlando Ridout V
July 22, 1983
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

FrreHel =

The Wilson House consists of three sections, the first being built around
1790. It is a 2% story 2 bay by 1 room brickaéﬁgwrwith a medium sloped
tin roof. A single story post and plank section c. 1800 was added to the
east gable end and later raised by frame to a two story height. Finally
in the third or fourth quarter of the 19th century a Zﬁ‘story 2 bay by 1 room
hall and parlor frame section was attached to the west end. This latest
addition retained the same roof line of the 18th century section, but was
supported by a full uncoursed fieldstone. basement:..i

The south facade (Main) of the 18th century section is laid in
flemish bond &R jack arches over the two window openings on each floor.
A later central door opening was cut through between the first floor windows.
The ffont sash were also changed to 4/4 divisions with louvered shutters.
There is a late 19th century four panel front door. The bed molding and
boxed cornice remain intact at eave level.

There are three openings on the first floor of the late 19th century
section with an entrance in the eastern bay. The two 4/4 sash are without
shutters. The second floor windows have louvered shutters. The boxed
cornice continues across evenly with the 18th century section. A five bay
single story hip roof porch with tin foor, central gable, and square posts
stretches across these two sections. :

The south facade of the post and plank(kitchen) section is covered with
weatherboards but a vertical board sheathing covers the fostgandiplanks..
The second front is weatherboard over frame. There is a single 2/2 sash
and door opening with four panel door on the first £loor and two 6/6 sash
openings on the second.

Slight boxed cornice covers the rafter ends. The roof is covered
with the same tin sheathing. ’

The east gable end ¢f the main block is primarily covered with the
kitchen addition, however, a interior end stack with corbelled cap rises
out of the end wall with flanking attic lights. The brick on this end has
been stuccoed. The gable end is closed with a plain bargeboard. The east
end of the kitchen section has an interior end stack- whose cap has been
removed. A large base can be seen but stack narrows sharply after the
first floor. A small attic light flanks the stove stack.

The north side of the 18th century section is laid in 5 course common
bond with another later entrance having been cut through. A single 9/9
sash is located to the east of the entrance and two 9/9 sash are found on
the second floor. The box cornice and bed molding gey the same as the south side
Evidence of an earlier porch is found at first floor height. Holes in the
brick wall were undoubtedly used to support the missing porch. The kitche~
has three openings on the first floor with a central entrance and flankine
6/6 sash. Two 6/6 sash are found on the second floor. The north side of

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Wilson House Page 2

of the late 19th century section has a. eastern bay door and 4/4 sash
on the first floor and one 4/4 sash on the second.

The west end of the frame section is primarily plain with a stone
basement access.

The interior of the 18th century section has been altered with the
removal of the northeast corner winder stair and the addition of a
straight flight on the west wall. The mantel has been removed from the
eastern wall fireplace. Chair rail does remain (see pmfile) and
ovolo banded surrounds frame each window opening,%he second floor has
also been altered with a partitioning of two small rooms and a northern
hall. The winder stair to the attic remains in the northeast corner and
evidence of the first floor stair can be seen in a closet in the eastern
room. Chair-rail and window surrounds remain the same as the first
on the exterior openings. A plain surround frames the later doors.

A slight shift in the heavy beaded baseboard is also evident. The
plaster has been removed on part of the interior partition and the
wall consists of lathgand plaster over whitewashed vertical board walls.
There is a fireplace in the eastern bedroom but the mantel has been
removed. A closet to the south of the fireplace opening does remain
with its beaded vertical board door and ovolo molded surround. The
hinges are also intact. The winder stair to the attic rises sharply
to partially denuded attic space. The wide board flooring has been
removed. The roof is supported by a common rafter system with pinned
mortise and tenon peak joints and lapped and pinned collar beams.

A crude openingg was cut through in the west gable end brick wall for
access into the attic of the late 19th century addition.

The first floor interior of the post and plank section has remained
basically the same with a large cooking fireplace in the east wall
with a winder stair in the northeast corner. The post and plank
construction is especially evident in this corner. The stair and closet
below is enclosed with beaded board doors and the closet door remains wi T4
its wrought latch with oval nailer plates. The door and window =
surrounds are plain. The second floor is divided into three rooms
with an attic access throuoh southe §t Foom. The east end five
course common bond brick walg /ﬁ%ﬁé 2 in”the west room. Door and
window trim also remains plain.

The late 19th century frame section has very typical interior molded
door and window surrounds and four panel doors. The chimney breg§
protrudes with openings for stove pipes.

The only remaining outbuilding was a sguarish common bond brick
structure directly north of the house and has been recently demolished
for brick salvage.

-
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~-RIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—_PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING —_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —_LAW __SCIENCE
~—1500-1599 X —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS — LITERATURE —_SCULPTURE
--1600-1699 X_ARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _ MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X 1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC _THEATER
-1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION ‘
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Wilson House is one of the earlied structures in this

lower corner of Cecil County. #&lthough the 18th century structure
has suffered numerous and disfiguring alterations; enough is left to
realize its earlier appearance and plan. The post and plank kitchen
section is not unknown in the area but one of a handfull of recognized
examples. It has remained basically intact and probably serves as a
good example of a early 19th century kitchen. The final late 19th
century additions are nothing unusual, but do offer an interesting

continuation of the 18th century dwelling.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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